THE GOURMET SHELF

WHOLESALE CATALOGUE





Welcome to The Gourmet Shelf, your trusted partner in premium, artisan products.

We are committed to sourcing only the finest Australian-made and artisan goods, championing local producers and bringing their unique creations to retailers across the country.

Our curated range celebrates quality, diversity, and craftsmanship, making it easy for you to offer exceptional products to your customers. Whether you're seeking boutique condiments, indulgent treats, or standout essentials, our seamless wholesale experience ensures you'll always have access to the best.

Crafted for retailers, inspired by quality.

WHOLESALE BENEFITS



Access to exclusive, artisan products

Discover a curated selection of premium, boutique, and Australian-made goods that set your store apart.



Competitive Pricing and Flexible Ordering

Enjoy great margins with pricing that suits your business needs, along with flexible order quantities.



Nationwide Distribution

Reliable shipping across Australia ensures your orders arrive on time and in perfect condition.



Support for Independent Australian Producers

Champion local artisans and producers while offering your customers unique, high-quality items.



Seasonal and Specialty Products

Keep your range fresh with exclusive seasonal offerings and limited-edition items.



Easy-to-Use Wholesale Portal

Streamlined ordering and account management for a hassle-free purchasing experience.

Version 01-25







CONTENTS

WHY CHOOSE US	4
BISCUITS	5
Byron Bay Cookie Company	5
CONFECTIONARY	9
Fardoulis	
Freckleberry	
Great Southern Chocolates	
Just Sweets	
CONDIMENTS	
Australian Buffalo Sauce	
Burleigh Chilli Co	
Orchard Ridge	30
One Rusty Jack	34
Simply Stirred	36
Tall Poppy	39
SAUCES	
One Rusty Jack	
Orchard Ridge	
Rare Bear	
Saucy Wench	
CRACKERS	
Falwasser	
HONEY	51
Ab's Honey	
PASTA & NOODLES	52
▶ Weich's	52
POPCORN	
Island Pop	53
PROTEIN MIX	
Sneaky Wholefoods	
WHOLEFOOD BARS	
Sneaky Wholefoods DRINKS	
Bite Riot	
Chapter Tea TEA	=-
Tea Tonic	

WHY CHOOSE US

Your Partner in Premium Artisanal Products

At The Gourmet Shelf, we are dedicated to providing retailers with access to exceptional, hand-selected products that inspire and delight.

Here's why we're the trusted choice:

- **(V)** UNMATCHED QUALITY:
 - Our curated range features only the finest artisan products crafted with care and excellence.
- CHAMPIONING LOCAL PRODUCERS:

 By collaborating with independent Australian brands, we bring authentic, locally made products to your shelves.
- EXCLUSIVE OFFERINGS:

 Discover unique products that set you apart from the competition and cater to discerning customers.
- Our intuitive ordering system, competitive pricing, and flexible options ensure a seamless process from start to finish.
- COMMITTED TO YOUR SUCCESS:

 With personalized service and expert support, we're here to help you grow your business and delight your customers.





BAYRON BAY COOKIE COMPANY

Byron Bay Cookie Company is a renowned Australian brand, known for crafting premium, handmade cookies inspired by the Byron Bay lifestyle. Since 1990, the company has created high-quality cookies with the finest ingredients, supplying cafes and retailers across Australia with indulgent flavors in signature glass jars.



TRIPLE CHOC & LEMON MACADAMIA COOKIES

Cookies blend the richness of milk, dark, and white chocolate with the zesty freshness of lemon and the crunch of macadamia nuts. These soft, chewy cookies offer a delightful balance of bold flavors and indulgent textures.

SIZE 200G TIN (EA)



COCKATOO ROCKY ROAD & DOTTY

Cookies blend the richness of milk, dark, and white chocolate with the zesty freshness of lemon and the crunch of macadamia nuts. These soft, chewy cookies offer a delightful balance of bold flavors and indulgent textures.

SIZE 200G TIN (EA)



FLAMINGO WHITE CHOC MAC & TRIPLE CHOC FUDGE

Flamingo Tin features a delicious blend of White Chocolate Macadamia and Triple Choc Fudge cookies, packed in a charming 200g keepsake tin. Perfect for gifting or indulging in premium treats.

SIZE 200G TIN (EA)

FEATURES

- Triple chocolate, lemon zest, and macadamia nut blend
- Soft, chewy texture with a nutty crunch
- Made with premium, all-natural ingredients Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade taste
- No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE **BBCC-PEACOCK**

FEATURES

- Triple chocolate, lemon zest, and macadamia
- Soft, chewy texture with a nutty crunch
- Made with premium, all-natural ingredients
- No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade taste

CODE **BBCC-COCKATOO**

FEATURES

- Includes White Chocolate Macadamia and Triple Choc Fudge cookies
- Presented in a stulish flamingo-themed tin
- Made with premium ingredients
- Ideal for gifting or sharing

CODE **BBCC-FLAMINGO**



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au *All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST



TRIPLE CHOC FUDGE COOKIES GIFT BAG

Triple Choc Fudge Cookies are packed with milk, dark, and white chocolate for the ultimate chocolate experience. With a rich, fudgy center and slightly crisp edge, they're perfect for chocolate lovers.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Three types of chocolate: milk, dark, and white
- · Rich, fudgy center with a crisp edge
- · Made with premium, all-natural ingredients
- Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade taste
- · No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE BBCC-150G TCFUDGE



FIG & PECAN COOKIESGIFT BAG

Byron Bay Cookie Company's Fig & Pecan Cookies combine rich pecans and sweet figs in a buttery, handcrafted treat. Perfect for snacking, gifting, or pairing with tea.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Delicious blend of figs and pecans
- · Made with premium, all-natural ingredients
- Handcrafted for a fresh, home-baked flavor
- · No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE BBCC-150G FIG/PEC



MILK CHOC CHUNK COOKIES GIFT BAG

Packed with creamy milk chocolate chunks, delivering a perfect balance of sweetness and a soft, gooey texture with a crisp edge—perfect for chocolate lovers.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Generous chunks of creamy milk chocolate
- Made with premium, all-natural ingredients
- · Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade taste
- No artificial preservatives or additivesPerfect for chocolate lovers of all ages

CODE BBCC-150G MCCHUNK



STICKY DATE & GINGER COOKIES GIFT BAG

Sticky Date and Ginger Cookies combine the rich sweetness of dates with the spice of ginger. Soft, chewy, and perfectly balanced, they offer a warm, comforting treat.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Blend of sticky dates and aromatic ginger
- Soft, chewy texture with a sweet and spicy balance
- Made with premium, all-natural ingredients
- Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade flavor

CODE BBCC-150G SDATE/GIN



GF TRIPLE CHOC FUDGE COOKIES

Gluten-Free Triple Choc Fudge Cookies combine milk, dark, and white chocolate into a rich, fudgy treat. With a soft, gooey center and slightly crisp edge, they're perfect for those on a gluten-free diet.

SIZE 150G (EA)



- Triple chocolate combination: milk, dark, and white
- · Soft, fudgy center with a crisp edge
- · Made with premium gluten-free ingredients
- No artificial preservatives or additives
- Suitable for a gluten-free diet

CODE BBCC-GF150G TCF



GF STICKY DATE & GINGER COOKIES GIFT BAG

Gluten-Free Sticky Date & Ginger Cookies offer the rich flavor of dates and ginger in a gluten-free treat. Soft, chewy, and full of sweet and spicy balance, they're perfect for those with dietary restrictions.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Blend of sticky dates and aromatic ginger
- Soft, chewy texture with sweet and spicy flavor
- Made with premium gluten-free ingredients
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Suitable for a gluten-free diet
- · Handcrafted for a fresh, homemade taste

CODE BBCC-GF150G SDG



GF WHITE CHOC CHUNK & MACADAMIA NUT COOKIES

Creamy white chocolate and crunchy macadamia nuts in a soft, chewy treat. Perfect for those on a gluten-free diet, they offer a delicious snack without compromising flavor.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · White chocolate chunks and macadamia nuts
- Soft, chewy texture with a satisfying crunch
- Made with premium gluten-free ingredients
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- Suitable for a gluten-free diet

CODE BBCC-GF150G WCM



BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH DOTTY

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch Dotty 100g features bite-sized cookies topped with colorful choc drops, offering a fun and delicious snack perfect for sharing or enjoying on the go.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

FEATURES

- Bite-sized cookies with colorful choc drops
- Fun, vibrant, and kid-friendly treat
- · Made with premium ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

CODE BBCC-POUCHDOTTY



BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH MILK CHOCOLATE CHUNK

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch Milk Chocolate Chunk 100g features rich milk chocolate chunks in a soft, chewy cookie, made with premium ingredients for a deliciously indulgent treat.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

FEATURES

- Milk chocolate chunk cookies
- Rich, creamy milk chocolate with a soft, chewy texture
- Made with high-quality ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

CODE BBCC-POUCHMCC





BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH TRIPLE CHOC FUDGE

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch Triple Choc Fudge 100g offers a rich, fudgy treat made with three types of chocolate, delivering a decadent, indulgent experience in every bite.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)



- · Triple chocolate fudge cookies
- · Rich, fudgy texture with a blend of three chocolates
- Made with high-quality ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness



BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH WHITE CHOC MACADAMIA

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch White Choc Macadamia 100g features a delightful blend of creamy white chocolate chunks and crunchy macadamia nuts, delivering a smooth and indulgent gluten-free treat

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

White chocolate and macadamia nut cookies

BBCC-POUCHTCF

BBCC-POUCHWCM

BBCC-POUCHGFDOTTY

- Smooth white chocolate with crunchy macadamia nuts
- Made with high-quality ingredients
- · Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH GF DOTTY

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch GF Dotty 100g offers a gluten-free version of the popular Dotty cookies, packed with colorful choc drops and made with premium, gluten-free ingredients for a delightful treat.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

- · Bite-sized cookies with colorful choc drops
- Fun, vibrant, and kid-friendly treat
- Made with premium ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH GF FEATURES



TRIPLE CHOC FUDGE

Byron Bay Cookie Pouch GF Triple Choc Fudge 100g offers a rich, indulgent gluten-free treat with a blend of triple chocolate and fudgy texture, made from premium, gluten-free ingredients.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

CODE

- Gluten-free triple choc fudge cookies
- Rich, indulgent chocolate flavor
- Made with high-quality, gluten-free ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

CODE **BBCC-POUCHGFTCF**



BYRON BAY COOKIE POUCH GF WHITE CHOC MACADAMIA

Gluten-free treat featuring smooth white chocolate chunks and crunchy macadamia nuts, made with premium, gluten-free ingredients for a delicious, indulgent snack.

SIZE 100G POUCH (EA)

FEATURES

- Gluten-free white choc macadamia cookies
- Smooth white chocolate and crunchy macadamia nuts
- Made with high-quality, gluten-free ingredients
- Resealable 100g pouch for freshness

CODE **BBCC-POUCHGFWCM**





FARDOULIS

Fardoulis is a premium Australian brand crafting high-quality, Mediterranean-inspired gourmet products. Using traditional recipes and locally sourced ingredients, Fardoulis offers artisanal cheeses, olive oils, and condiments that elevate everyday meals.

Committed to sustainability and exceptional flavor, Fardoulis delivers a true taste of culinary excellence.



FARDOULIS CONNOISSEUR'S COLLECTION

Designed to deliver exceptional flavor and texture, this collection offers a sophisticated culinary experience, whether as an indulgent gift or a personal treat.

SIZE 250G (EA)



FARDOULIS DESSERT COLLECTION

Made with premium ingredients and crafted to perfection, the Fardoulis Dessert Collection is the perfect way to elevate any occasion, whether it's a special celebration or a quiet indulgence.

SIZE 250G (EA)



FARDOULIS FRUITS OF LOVE

Featuring a selection of handpicked, natural fruits combined with rich chocolates, these exquisite delights offer a perfect balance of sweet, tangy, and creamy flavors

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Made with the highest-quality ingredients for an indulgent experience
- Crafted with attention to detail and passion for fine food
- · Perfect for gifting or treating yourself to luxury

CODE FAR-CB250G CONNO

FEATURES

- Made with high-quality ingredients for an indulgent experience
- Perfect for special occasions, gifting, or personal indulgence
- Luxurious, sophisticated flavor profiles that will delight the senses

CODE FAR-CB250G DPRALINE

FEATURES

- A premium selection of fruit-based treats covered in rich chocolate
- Handcrafted for an indulgent, luxurious experience
- Balanced flavors of sweet, tangy, and creamy

CODE FAR-CB250G F/LOVE



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST



FRECKLEBERRY

Freckleberry is a premium Australian brand known for its playful, handcrafted chocolates. From signature freckles to gourmet bars, their creations blend bold flavors with creative designs, offering a fun yet luxurious chocolate experience.



FRECKLEBERRY MILK CHOCOLATE PARTY MIX

Milk chocolate with mixed party treats.

SIZE 100G (EA)



- · Perfect for celebrations.
- Fun and flavorful.
- Bright and cheerful.

CODE FB-M/PARTY



FRECKLEBERRY MILK CHOCOLATE PRETZELS GOURMET BLOCK

Milk chocolate with salty pretzel pieces.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Sweet and salty.
- · Crunchy texture.
- Gourmet combination.

CODE FB-M/PRETZEL



FRECKLEBERRY BISCOFF CRUNCH MILK CHOC BLOCK

Milk chocolate with crunchy Biscoff pieces.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- Sweet and creamy.
- Crunchy texture.
- · Crowd-pleaser.

CODE FB-BISCOFF





FRECKLEBERRY MILK CHOCOLATE M&M'S LOLLY BLOCK

Milk chocolate topped with M&M candies.

SIZE 100G (EA)



- Nostalgic flavors.
- Crunchy and colorful.
- · Fun and festive.

CODE FB-M/M&M



TRIPLECHOCCRUNCH MILK CHOC BLOCK

Milk chocolate with triple crunch.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Indulgent and creamy.
- · Textured for added crunch.
- · Decadent treat.

CODE FB-MILKTRIPCRUNCH



FRECKLEBERRY MINT SLICE DARK CHOCOLATE BLOCK

Dark chocolate with refreshing mint flavors.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Rich and cool.
- · Perfect for mint lovers.
- Smooth texture.

CODE FB-MINTSLICE



TRIPLE CHOCCRUNCH WHITE CHOC BLOCK

White chocolate with triple crunch.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

- · Smooth and indulgent.
- Textured for extra crunch.
- Sweet and satisfying.



FRECKLEBERRY DARK 100 & 1000 SPECKLE BLOCK

Dark chocolate with colorful sprinkles.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- Rich and vibrant.
- Playful sprinkles.
- · Fun for all ages

CODE FB-D/100/1000



FRECKLEBERRY MILK CHOCOLATE 100'S & 1000'S LOLLY BLOCK

A delightful milk chocolate block sprinkled with colorful 100's & 1000's for a fun treat.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy milk chocolate base.
- Topped with vibrant 100's & 1000's sprinkles.

FB-WHITETRIPCRUNCH

• A playful treat for any occasion.

CODE FB-M/100/1000





FRECKLEBERRY DARK **CHOCOLATE RASPBERRIES** LOLLY BLOCK

Decadent dark chocolate lolly block infused with the tartness of raspberries.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Premium dark chocolate base.
- · Bursting with raspberry flavor.
- Perfect for gifting or indulging yourself.

CODE FB-D/RASP



FRECKLEBERRY COOKIES & **CREAM WHITE CHOC BLOCK**

White chocolate with cookie crumbs.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Smooth and creamy.
- · Crunchy cookie bits.
- · Classic flavor twist.

CODE FB-COOKIECREAM



FRECKLEBERRY WHITE CHOCOLATE PINEAPPLES LOLLY BLOCK

White chocolate with pineapple candy.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- Tropical twist.
- Sweet and tangy.
- · Vibrant flavor.

COST 9.05 14.95

CODE FB-W/PINEAPPLE

FB-M/SPECKGB



FRECKLEBERRY MILK CHOCOLATE **SPECKLES GRAB BAG**

Bite-sized milk chocolate speckles.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Colorful and fun.
- Perfect for sharing.
- · Convenient grab bag.

FRECKLEBERRY WHITE CHOCOLATE **SPECKLES GRAB BAG**

White chocolate speckles with sprinkles.

FEATURES

CODE

- · Fun and playful.
- · Creamy texture.
- · Convenient bag.

SIZE 150G (EA) CODE FB-W/SPECKGB



FRECKLEBERRY MILK LOLLY PIZZA

Pizza-shaped milk chocolate with colorful lollies.

SIZE 320G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Unique design.
- Great for gifting.
- · Fun for all ages.

CODE

FB-MILKLOLLYPIZZA



FRECKLEBERRY WHITE LOLLY PIZZA

White chocolate pizza topped with lollies.

320G (EA) SIZE

FEATURES

- · Eye-catching design.
- · Perfect for parties.
- · Fun gift idea.

CODE FB-WHITELOLLYPIZZA



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au *All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST



Great Southern Chocolates

Great Southern Chocolates is a premium Australian brand known for its luxurious handcrafted chocolates. Made with the finest cocoa beans and local ingredients, their velvety truffles, decadent bars, and gourmet gifts offer a rich, indulgent taste, showcasing the best of Australian chocolate craftsmanship.



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES APRICOT & ALMOND CLUSTERS

Delightful clusters combining juicy apricots and crunchy almonds in milk chocolate.

SIZE 150G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATE DARK CRANBERRY CASHEW

Rich dark chocolate clusters with tart cranberries and crunchy cashews.

SIZE 150G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES DARK CHOC APRICOT

Decadent dried apricots coated in smooth, rich dark chocolate.

SIZE 200G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES DARK CHOCOLATE COATED GINGER

Zesty ginger pieces covered in luscious dark chocolate for bold flavor.

SIZE 200G (EA)



DARK CHOCOLATE COATED ORANGES

Sweet orange slices dipped in velvety dark chocolate.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- Sweet and nutty blend.
- Premium milk chocolate coating.
- · Perfect for snacking or gifting.

CODE GSC-APRICOTCLUSTER

FEATURES

- · Bold dark chocolate flavor.
- · Tart and nutty combination.
- · Ideal for indulgent snacking.

CODE GSC-CRANCLUSTER

FEATURES

- · Balanced sweetness.
- · Perfect pairing of fruit and chocolate.
- · Sophisticated flavor profile.

CODE GSC-DARKAPRICOT

FEATURES

- · Spicy and rich taste.
- High-quality dark chocolate.
- · Great for ginger lovers.

CODE GSC-DARKGING

FEATURES

- · Citrus and chocolate harmony.
- Perfectly balanced sweetness.
- Excellent for refined palates.

CODE GSC-DARKORANGE



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST





GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES HONEYCOMB NUT CLUSTER

Crunchy honeycomb and nuts encased in premium milk chocolate.

SIZE 150G (EA)



MILK CHOCOLATE COATED LICORICE

Soft, chewy licorice covered in creamy milk chocolate.

SIZE 180G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES PEANUT CLUSTERS

Crunchy peanuts wrapped in smooth milk chocolate for ultimate indulgence.

SIZE 150G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES MILK CHOC PRETZELS

Salty pretzels coated in creamy milk chocolate for a sweet-salty snack.

SIZE 100G (EA)



GREAT SOUTHERN CHOCOLATES CHOCOLATE COATED SNAKES

Gummy snakes covered in rich milk chocolate for a fun treat.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- Sweet, crunchy, and nutty.
- · Luxurious milk chocolate.
- · Perfect for sharing or gifting.

CODE GSC-H\COMBCLUSTER

FEATURES

- · Unique flavor pairing.
- · Smooth and chewy texture.
- · Great for licorice lovers.

CODE GSC-LIC

FEATURES

- · Sweet and salty combination.
- · Bite-sized clusters.
- · Crowd-pleaser.

CODE GSC-PEANUTCLUSTER

FEATURES

- · Irresistible flavor combination.
- · Light, crunchy texture.
- Perfect for on-the-go snacking.

CODE GSC-PRETZELS

FEATURES

- Playful and delicious.
- Sweet and chewy texture.
- · Loved by kids and adults alike.

CODE GSC-SNAKES





JUST SWEETS

Just Sweets is a brand that specializes in handcrafted, high-quality confections made with premium ingredients. Offering a wide range of treats from chocolate to caramel, Just Sweets delivers indulgent flavors and textures perfect for gifting or enjoying yourself.



JUST SWEETS LICORICE ALLSORTS

A colorful mix of traditional licorice allsorts for a classic treat.

SIZE 170G (EA)



JUST SWEETS BANANA LOLLIES

Sweet, chewy banana-flavored lollies bursting with fruity goodness.

SIZE 95G (EA)



JUST SWEETS BLACK CATS

Soft licorice treats in playful black cat shapes.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS CARAMEL WHIRLS

Swirled caramel candy with a rich, buttery taste.

SIZE 160G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Vibrant, chewy licorice assortment.
- Perfect for sharing or gifting.
- A nostalgic confectionary delight.

CODE JS-ALLSORTS

FEATURES

- Fun banana shape.
- · Fruity and flavorful.
- · Great for candy bowls or snacking.

CODE JS-BANANAS

FEATURES

- · Classic licorice flavor.
- · Soft and chewy texture.
- Ideal for licorice lovers.

CODE JS-BLACKCATS

FEATURES

- Smooth caramel flavor.
- · Whirled design for visual appeal.
- · Perfect as a sweet treat.

CODE JS-CAR WHIRLS





JUST SWEETS CHOC MINT CRUNCH

Crisp mint pieces coated in smooth chocolate.

SIZE 140G (EA)



JUST SWEETS COLA BOTTLE GUMMY

Classic cola bottle gummies with a fizzy twist.

SIZE 160G (EA)



JUST SWEETS FRECKLES

Milk chocolate disks topped with colorful sprinkles.

SIZE 160G (EA)



JUST SWEETS FRUIT JUBES

Chewy fruit-flavored jubes with a sugary coating.

SIZE 175G (EA)



JUST SWEETS FRUIT RINGS

Fruity gummy rings in a variety of vibrant flavors.

SIZE 160G (EA)



JUST SWEETS FRUIT SALAD ROCK

Hard candy mix with a burst of fruity flavors.

SIZE 140G (EA)



JUST SWEETS FRUITY SHERBET BOMBS

A tangy burst of fizzy sherbet wrapped in fruity hard candy shells.

SIZE 160G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Refreshing mint flavor.
- · Crunchy and satisfying texture.
- · Great after-dinner treat.

CODE JS-CHOCMINTCR

FEATURES

- · Fun cola bottle shape.
- Sweet and tangy cola flavor.
- · A gummy favorite for all ages.

CODE JS-COLABOTTLE

FEATURES

- Fun and colorful treat.
- Made with quality chocolate.
- Great for parties or snacking.

CODE JS-FRECK200G

FEATURES

- · Assorted fruity flavors.
- · Sugar-coated for extra sweetness.
- · Ideal for candy lovers.

CODE JS-FRUITJUBES

FEATURES

- Bright and fun shapes.
- · Delicious fruit flavors.
- · Perfect for sharing or snacking.

CODE JS-FRUITRINGS

FEATURES

- · Vibrant fruit flavors.
- · Long-lasting hard candy.
- Great for candy jars.

CODE JS-FRUITSALAD

FEATURES

- · Fizzy sherbet center.
- Bright fruity flavors.
- Perfect for a refreshing treat.

CODE JS-FRUITSHERBOMB





JUST SWEETS FRUITY FROGS

Colorful gummy frogs bursting with fruity flavors.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS GOLD COINS

Milk chocolate coins wrapped in gold foil for a treasure-like treat.

SIZE 140G (EA)



JUST SWEETS GUM BALLS ASSORTED COLOURS

Brightly colored gum balls for longlasting chewing fun.

SIZE 140G (EA)



JUST SWEETS GUMMY BEARS

Classic gummy bears in a rainbow of fruity flavors.

SIZE 160G (EA)



JUST SWEETS HONEY BEARS

Sweet, bear-shaped gummies with a subtle honey flavor.

SIZE 170G (EA)



JUST SWEETS HUMBUGS

Traditional striped minty hard candy with a rich buttery finish.

SIZE 140G (EA)



JUST SWEETS MINIJELLY BEANS

Bite-sized jelly beans in an assortment of fruity flavors.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS JERSEY CARAMEL

Soft and chewy caramel squares with a creamy texture.

SIZE 170G (EA)

FEATURES

- Soft and chewy texture.
- · Assorted fruity flavors.
- · Fun frog shapes.

CODE JS-FRUITYFROGS

CONFECTIONARY

FEATURES

- · Creamy milk chocolate.
- · Fun coin shapes.
- · Great for gifting or parties.

CODE JS-GOLDCOIN

FEATURES

- · Assorted vibrant colors.
- Sweet flavor that lasts.
- · Great for gum fans.

CODE JS-GUMBALL

FEATURES

- Soft and chewy texture.
- · Assorted fruit flavors.
- · A beloved gummy classic.

CODE JS-GUMMYBEARS

FEATURES

- · Unique honey flavor.
- · Cute bear shapes.
- · Perfect for kids and adults alike.

CODE JS-HONEYBEARS

FEATURES

- · Classic mint flavor.
- Smooth and creamy texture.
- · Nostalgic favorite.

CODE JS-HUMBUGS

FEATURES

- · Bright and colorful.
- Bursting with fruity taste.
- · Perfect for sharing or snacking.

CODE JS-JELLYBEANSMINI

FEATURES

- Rich caramel flavor.
- · Soft and smooth texture.
- · Perfect for caramel lovers.

CODE JS-JERSEYCARAMEL





JUST SWEETS BULLETS MILK

Milk chocolate-coated licorice bullets for a classic confectionery delight.

CONFECTIONARY

· Licorice center.

· Smooth milk chocolate coating.

· Bite-sized treats.

FEATURES



JUST SWEETS WHITE CHOC **RASPBERRY BULLETS**

160G (EA)

SIZE

SIZE

SIZE

SIZE

Sweet raspberry licorice bullets coated in creamy white chocolate.

FEATURES

CODE

· Raspberry licorice core.

· Decadent white chocolate layer.

JS-MILKBULLETS

· Perfect for snacking.



SIZE 160G (EA) CODE JS-WHITEBULLETS



JUST SWEETS MINI FRUIT STICKS

Mini fruit sticks in a variety of fruity flavors.

155G (EA)

JUST SWEETS MIXED WHIRLS

FEATURES

· Fun mini size.

· Assorted vibrant flavors.

· Perfect for on-the-go.



A variety of caramel and fruity whirls for every palate.

CODE JS-MINIFRUIT

FEATURES

· Swirled designs.

· Caramel and fruity flavors.

· Perfect variety pack.



160G (EA) JUST SWEETS MILK BOTTLES

Sweet and creamy milk bottle gummies in classic shapes.

CODE JS-MIX WHIRLS

FEATURES

· Creamy flavor.

· Soft gummy texture.

· Nostalgic favorite.



JUST SWEETS MINI MUSK STICKS

180G (EA)

Lightly perfumed mini musk sticks with a soft chew.

CODE JS-MLKBOTTLE

FEATURES

· Unique musk flavor.

· Fun mini size.

· Great for parties.



SIZE 155G (EA) CODE JS-MUSKSTICK



JUST SWEETS OCTOPUS GUMMIES

Chewy octopus-shaped gummies in assorted fruity flavors.

FEATURES

· Fun octopus shapes.

· Vibrant fruity flavors.

· Kid-friendly treat.



SIZE 160G (EA) CODE JS-OCTOPUS



JUST SWEETS PARTY MIX

A mix of favorite lollies perfect for any celebration.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

· Assorted Iollies.

· Fun for parties or sharing.

· Bright and colorful.

CODE JS-PARTYMIX



JUST SWEETS PEANUT BRITTLE

Crunchy peanut brittle made with roasted peanuts and sweet toffee.

SIZE 100G (EA)



JUST SWEETS PINEAPPLE LOLLIES

Juicy, pineapple-flavored gummies with a tropical twist.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS RACING CARS

Chewy racing car-shaped gummies in assorted fruity flavors.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS RASPBERRIES

Sweet raspberry gummies with a soft, chewy texture.

SIZE 200G (EA)



JUST SWEETS RED FROGS

Iconic gummy red frogs with a sweet strawberry flavor.

SIZE 185G (EA)



JUST SWEETS SNAKES

Long gummy snakes in a variety of fruity flavors.

SIZE 200G (EA)



JUST SWEETS SOUR MIX

A tangy assortment of sour gummies in various fun shapes.

SIZE 160G (EA)



JUST SWEETS SOUR PEACH HEARTS

Heart-shaped peach gummies with a tangy sour kick.

SIZE 160G (EA)



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

FEATURES

- · Sweet and nutty flavor.
- · Crisp and crunchy texture.
- · Perfect for peanut lovers.

CODE JS-PEANUTBRITTLE

CONFECTIONARY

FEATURES

- Sweet pineapple flavor.
- Soft and chewy texture.
- · Tropical delight.

CODE JS-PINEAPPLES

FEATURES

- · Fun car shapes.
- · Fruity and flavorful.
- · Great for kids.

CODE JS-RACINGCARS

FEATURES

- Classic raspberry flavor.
- · Soft and juicy.
- · A gummy classic.

CODE JS-RASPBERRIES

FEATURES

- · Classic red frog shape.
- Juicy strawberry flavor.
- · Loved by all ages.

CODE JS-REDFROGS

FEATURES

- · Fun snake shapes.
- Assorted fruit flavors.
- Perfect for sharing.

CODE JS-SNAKES

FEATURES

- · Variety of sour flavors.
- Fun gummy shapes.
- Perfect for sour candy lovers.

CODE JS-SOURMIX

FEATURES

- · Sweet peach flavor with a sour twist.
- Adorable heart shapes.
- · Soft and chewy texture.

CODE JS-SOURPEACH







Wiggly gummy worms with a sour coating.

JUST SWEETS SOUR WORMS

SIZE 160G (EA)

CODE JS-SOURWORMS

GLUIEN FREE

JUST SWEETS SPEARMINT LEAVES

Classic spearmint-flavored gummies shaped like leaves.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- Refreshing mint flavor.
- Soft gummy texture.
- · Nostalgic candy favorite.

· Tangy, sour sugar coating.

· Fun, wiggly shapes.

CODE JS-SPEARMINTLEAVES



JUST SWEETS STRAWBERRY AND CREAM

Sweet strawberry gummies topped with creamy layers.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Classic strawberries and cream flavor.
- · Soft and chewy texture.
- Perfect balance of sweet and creamy.

CODE JS-STRAWCREAM



JUST SWEETS TEETH LOLLIES

Quirky, teeth-shaped gummies in fruity flavors.

SIZE 180G (EA)

FEATURES

- Fun and playful design.
- · Assorted fruity flavors.
- · Great for parties.

JUST SWEETS WINE GUMS

Chewy wine-flavored gummies in assorted colors.

SIZE 200G (EA)

CODE

- FEATURES
 Rich, fruity flavors.
- · Classic wine gum texture.
- Great for gummy candy enthusiasts.

JS-TEETH

CODE JS-WINEGUMS



JUST SWEETS PLAIN HONEYCOMB

Crisp, golden honeycomb with a delicate, sweet crunch.

SIZE 175G (EA)

FEATURES

- Sweet and airy texture.
- Perfectly golden crunch.
- Enjoy as-is or in desserts.

CODE JS-HONEYCOMB175



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOCOLATE HONEYCOMB

Golden honeycomb pieces coated in creamy milk chocolate.

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Crunchy honeycomb core.
- Smooth milk chocolate coating.
- Perfect for sweet cravings.

CODE JS-CHOCHONEYCOMB250



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOC SPECKLES

Milk chocolate discs topped with colorful candy sprinkles.

SIZE 300G (EA)



- · Smooth milk chocolate base.
- Topped with vibrant sprinkles.
- · Perfect for sharing or gifting.

CODE JS-SPECK300G



JUST SWEETS SPECKLES WHITE CHOC

White chocolate discs adorned with bright, colorful sprinkles.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy white chocolate.
- · Fun and colorful sprinkles.
- · A delightful treat for all ages.

CODE JS-SPECKWHITE300G



JUST SWEETS TOASTED MALLOWS & COCONUT GIFT BAG

Fluffy toasted marshmallows coated with shredded coconut.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Sweet toasted marshmallow flavor.
- · Light coconut coating.
- · Ideal for gifting or indulgence.

CODE JS-TOASTEDMALLOW



JUST SWEETS LICORICE ALL SORTS GIFT BAG

A premium selection of colorful licorice layers.

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Classic licorice flavors.
- Vibrant and fun presentation.
- · Perfect for licorice enthusiasts.

COST 5.50

8.95

CODE JS-ALLSORTS250G



JUST SWEETS FRECKLES BAG

Milk chocolate rounds topped with a shower of candy sprinkles.

SIZE 230G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Classic licorice flavors.
- Vibrant and fun presentation.
- Perfect for licorice enthusiasts.

CODE JS-FRECK MILK230G





JUST SWEETS FRUIT JELLIES GIFT BAG

Soft, chewy fruit jellies in a variety of flavors.

SIZE 250G (EA)



- · Assorted fruity flavors.
- · Soft and chewy texture.
- · Perfect for gifting occasions.

CODE JS-FRUITJELLIESGIFT



JUST SWEETS JERSEY CARAMEL GIFT BAG

Smooth and creamy caramel pieces in a premium gift bag.

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Rich and buttery flavor.
- Soft, melt-in-your-mouth texture.Packaged beautifully for gifting.

CODE JS-JERSEYGIFT



JUST SWEETS MIXED WHIRLS BAG

A delightful mix of creamy, colorful whirls in a variety of flavors.

SIZE 230G (EA)

FEATURES

- Assorted creamy whirls.
- · Perfect mix of flavors.
- · Great for sharing or gifting.

CODE JS-MIXWHIRL230G



JUST SWEETS PEANUT BRITTLE

Classic crunchy peanut brittle made with roasted peanuts.

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Packed with roasted peanuts.
- · Sweet and crunchy texture.
- Ideal as a snack or gift.

Lust sweets

JUST SWEETS RAINBOW JELLIES GIFT BAG

Colorful rainbow jellies bursting with fruity flavors.

SIZE 200G (EA)

CODE

- FEATURES

 Bright and vibrant colors.
- Assorted fruity flavors.
- Perfect for gifting or treating yourself.

CODE JS-RAINBOWJELLIESGIFT

JS-P/NUT BRITTLE250G





DARK CHOC CHERRY & COCONUT ROCKY ROAD

Dark chocolate rocky road with juicy cherries and coconut pieces.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Rich dark chocolate base.
- Includes cherries and coconut.
- Perfect for gifting or indulgence.

JS-DARKCHERRYCOCONUT

JS-DARKSU150G



DARK CHOC RASPBERRY JELLIES & ROASTED PEANUTS ROCKY ROAD (TRADITIONAL)

A classic blend of dark chocolate, raspberry jellies, and roasted peanuts.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES



CODE

CODE



MILK CHOCOLATE ROCKY ROAD STAND UP BAG

Smooth milk chocolate combined with marshmallows and nuts for a timeless treat.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy milk chocolate.
- · Marshmallows and nuts inside.
- · Convenient stand-up bag.

CODE JS-MILKSU150G



RASPBERRY & WHITE CHOCOLATE STAND UP ROCKY ROAD

A delicious mix of white chocolate, raspberry, and marshmallow in a standup bag.

SIZE 150G (EA)

FEATURES

- Sweet white chocolate flavor.
- Tangy raspberry pieces.
- Easy-to-store packaging.

CODE JS-RASPWHSU150G



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST





JUST SWEETS DARK CHOC COCONUT CHERRY ROCKY ROAD

Dark chocolate rocky road with a tropical twist of cherries and coconut.

SIZE 200G (EA)



- · Decadent dark chocolate.
- · Coconut and cherry blend.
- · Larger size for sharing.

CODE JS-200CHERRYRR



JUST SWEETS DARK CHOC TRADITIONAL ROCKY ROAD

Traditional dark chocolate rocky road with marshmallows and nuts.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Dark chocolate flavor.
- · Includes marshmallows and nuts.
- · Timeless classic treat.

CODE JS-200DARKRR



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOC TRADITIONAL ROCKY ROAD

A creamy milk chocolate take on the classic rocky road.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy milk chocolate.
- · Loaded with marshmallows and nuts.
- · Perfect for sharing.

CODE JS-200MILKRR



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOCOLATE NOUGAT ROCKY ROAD

Milk chocolate rocky road featuring soft nougat and marshmallows.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- Smooth milk chocolate.
- Includes nougat and marshmallows.
- · A unique flavor twist.

CODE JS-200NOUGATRR



JUST SWEETS SALTED CARAMEL ROCKY ROAD

Indulgent rocky road infused with salted caramel and milk chocolate.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Sweet and salty caramel flavor.
- Smooth milk chocolate.
- · A luxurious treat.

CODE JS-200SALTCARA



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOC TURKISH DELIGHT ROCKY ROAD

Milk chocolate rocky road with the exotic flavor of Turkish delight.

SIZE 200G (EA)

FEATURES

- Milk chocolate and Turkish delight combo.
- Soft and chewy texture.
- A Middle Eastern-inspired delight.

CODE JS-200TURKISHRR







JUST SWEETS DARK CHOCOLATE ROCKY ROAD BONBON

Dark chocolate rocky road in a larger, bonbon-style pack.

SIZE 300G (EA)



- Premium dark chocolate.
- Generous 300g pack.
- Great for gifting or special occasions.

CODE JS-BONBONDARK



JUST SWEETS MILK CHOCOLATE ROCKY ROAD BONBON

A bonbon-style pack of milk chocolate rocky road with marshmallows.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy milk chocolate.
- 300g size perfect for sharing.
- · Luxurious presentation.

CODE JS-BONBONMILK



JUST SWEETS TURKISH ROCKY ROAD BON BON

Milk chocolate rocky road with Turkish delight in a bonbon-style pack.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

- Turkish delight and chocolate mix.
- Elegant bonbon packaging.
- · A treat to savor.

CODE JS-BONBONTURKISH



JUST SWEETS WHITE CHOCOLATE ROCKY ROAD BONBON

White chocolate rocky road with marshmallows in a stylish bonbon pack.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy white chocolate.
- Perfect for gifting.
- · Large 300g pack.

CODE JS-BONBONWHITE





AUSTRALIAN BUFFALO

Australian Buffalo Sauce is a bold, authentic brand that brings the heat of premium, locally-sourced ingredients to every bottle. Known for its tangy flavor and perfect balance of spice, Australian Buffalo Sauce enhances a wide variety of dishes. Crafted with care and commitment to quality, it offers a rich, smooth texture and a versatile kick that satisfies spice lovers and food enthusiasts alike.



AUSTRALIAN BUFFALO SAUCE

Australian Buffalo Sauce is a bold, tangy, and spicy sauce crafted from premium Australian ingredients. Perfect for wings, burgers, marinades, and dips.

SIZE 150ML (EA)



AUSTRALIAN BUFFALO SAUCE -THE RED LABEL

A bold, spicy sauce for heat lovers, crafted from premium Australian ingredients. With rich flavor and intense heat, it's perfect for wings, burgers, or as a zesty marinade.

SIZE 150ML (EA)



CAROLINA

Carolina Barbecue Sauce delivers a tangy, vinegar-based flavor with a sharp kick. Perfect for pulled pork, chicken, and any barbecue dish needing a zesty twist.

SIZE

150ML (EA)

sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au GOURMET *All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

FEATURES

- · Crafted with premium Australian ingredients
- Tangy flavor with a spicy kick
- Smooth texture that coats food perfectly
- Versatile for various dishes

CODE ABS-BUFFALO

FEATURES

- · Premium Australian ingredients
- Extra spicy, bold flavor
- Smooth, rich texture
- · Perfect for wings and grilled meats
- · No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE ABS-RED

FEATURES

- Tangy, vinegar-based sauce
- Crafted with premium ingredients
- Ideal for pulled pork, chicken, and smoked meats
- No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly

CODE ABS-CAROLINA

Page 26 of 60





NEW

NEW

NEW

NEW

HABANERO HOOLIGAN SAUCE

Habanero Hooligan Sauce packs fiery heat from habanero peppers, balanced with smoky flavor, sweetness, and depth. Perfect for tacos, wings, and burgers.

SIZE 150ML (EA)



Tru Blu BBQ Sauce offers rich, smoky flavors with a sweet and tangy balance. Perfect for grilled meats, burgers, and more, it provides an authentic Aussie BBQ experience.

SIZE 150ML (EA)

GOLDEN BARBEQUE SAUCE

Golden Barbeque Sauce offers a perfect balance of sweet and smoky flavors with a smooth, golden texture. Ideal for ribs, burgers, and chicken, it adds irresistible flavor to any grilled dish

SIZE 150ML (EA)

SASSY

Sassy Barbecue Sauce blends sweet, tangy, and smoky flavors for a bold, unforgettable taste. Perfect for grilling, marinating, or dipping.

SIZE 150ML (EA)

LEMON DROP SAUCE

Lemon Drop Sauce combines bright lemon flavor with a subtle kick of heat, perfect for grilled fish, vegetables, or chicken marinades.

SIZE 150ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Intense heat from habanero peppers
- · Smoky, savory flavor with a touch of sweetness
- · Made with premium ingredients
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly

CODE ABS-HABANERO

FEATURES

- · Rich, smoky flavor with sweetness and tang
- Made with premium Australian ingredients
- · Smooth, thick texture
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly

CODE ABS-TRUBLU

FEATURES

- High-quality ingredients
- · Sweet, smoky, tangy flavor
- · Smooth, golden texture
- · Perfect for grilling, marinades, and dipping
- · No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE ABS-GOLDENBBQ

FEATURES

- · Sweet, tangy, and smoky flavor
- · Made with premium ingredients
- · Ideal for grilling, marinating, and dipping
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly

CODE **ABS-SASSY**

FEATURES

- · Refreshing lemon flavor with a hint of heat
- Made with premium, natural ingredients
- · Sweet, sour, and spicy balance
- No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly

CODE ABS-LEMONDROP



GOURMET



BURLEIGH CHILLI CO.

Burleigh Chilli Co. is an Australian brand offering small-batch, gluten-free, and vegan-friendly hot sauces. Inspired by the surf culture of Burleigh Heads, the sauces blend bold flavors and high-quality ingredients to deliver the perfect balance of heat and taste for any dish.



ANKLE BITER

Ankle Biter is a mild tomato and red chili hot sauce with a gentle heat, perfect for all ages. Ideal for tacos, sandwiches, eggs, and grilled meats, it adds a subtle kick and rich flavor.

SIZE 200ML (EA)



CYCLONE SWELL

Cyclone Swell combines fiery habanero heat with the natural sweetness of carrots, offering a bold, flavorful experience. Perfect for grilling, tacos, or dipping fries.

SIZE 200ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Mild heat, suitable for all ages
- · Tangy tomato base with a hint of chili
- · Versatile for various dishes
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegan-friendly

CODE BC-ANKLE

FEATURES

- Intense heat from habanero chilies
- · Sweet, savory flavor with carrot undertones
- · Small-batch, handcrafted for freshness
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- Gluten-free and vegan-friendly

CODE BC-CYCLONE



Burleigh Chilli Co.

POINT BREAK

Point Break blends the vibrant flavors of kiwi and jalapeño with a moderate heat, offering a tangy, slightly sweet sauce with a zesty finish. Perfect for grilled meats, seafood, or salads.

SIZE 200ML (EA)



TWIN FIN

Twin Fin combines tropical mango, orange, cayenne, and bird's eye chili for a perfectly balanced hot sauce. Ideal for fish tacos, seafood, and grilled chicken with a fruity twist and bold heat.

SIZE 200ML (EA)



PURPLE HAZE (SEASONAL)

Purple Haze blends earthy purple carrots with fiery chilies for a smooth, smoky hot sauce. Ideal for meats, grilled vegetables, and more, it delivers intense heat and rich flavor.

SIZE 200ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Fresh kiwi and jalapeño flavor with moderate heat
- Tangy, slightly sweet, zesty finish
- · Adds a unique twist to various dishes
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegan-friendly

CODE BC-POINTBREAK

FEATURES

- Limited edition with mango, orange, cayenne, and bird's eye chili
- · Sweet, fruity base with balanced heat
- Perfect for seafood, fish tacos, and grilled meats
- · No artificial preservatives or additives

CODE BC-TWINFIN

FEATURES

- Earthy sweetness from purple carrots with bold chili heat
- · Smoky, savory flavor with a rich taste
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- · Gluten-free and vegan-friendly

CODE BC-PURPLEHAZE





ORCHARD RIDGE

Orchard Ridge – specially crafted condiments including Mayonnaise, Aioli, Salad Dressings, Balsamic Vinegars, Salsa and Tapenades which will enhance any meal into culinary excellence.



ORCHARD RIDGE ASIAN SOY & SESAME DRESSING

A savory, sesame-infused dressing with soy and Asian flavors.

SIZE 320ML (EA)



- Ideal for salads and marinades.
- · Balanced, savory taste with touch of sweetness.

OR-ASIAN/SOY

· Smooth, light consistency.

CRICHARD PRINCES
CASSAR
ULAD
URBESSING

ORCHARD RIDGE CAESAR SALAD DRESSING

Creamy Caesar dressing with tangy parmesan and garlic notes.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

- Perfect for Caesar salads and as a dip.
- Rich, creamy texture with bold flavors.
- · Flavored with garlic and parmesan.

CODE OR-CAESAR



ORCHARD RIDGE PINK GRAPEFRUIT, MINT & CHILLI DRESSING

A zesty, refreshing dressing with pink grapefruit, mint, and chilli.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for summer salads and seafood.
- Tangy, fresh citrus with a minty kick.
- Balanced sweet and spicy notes.

CODE OR-GRAPE/MINT



ORCHARD RIDGE CREAMY MANGO & MACADAMIA NUT DRESSING

A creamy dressing with tropical mango and nutty macadamia.

SIZE 320ML (EA)



- Ideal for salads or grilled chicken.
- · Sweet mango flavor with macadamia undertones.
- · Smooth and creamy texture.

CODE OR-MANG/MACA



ORCHARD RIDGE POMEGRANATE, LEMON & SUMAC

A tangy, citrusy dressing with pomegranate, lemon, and sumac.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Great for Middle Eastern-inspired dishes.
- · Sweet and tangy flavors with a citrusy twist.
- · Refreshing and zesty.

CODE OR-POM/L/SUMAC



ORCHARD RIDGE MANGO CHILLI & LIME DRESSING

A zesty mango dressing infused with a kick of chilli and lime.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Sweet mango flavor with a tangy lime twist.
- · Mild chilli heat for a balanced kick.
- · Ideal for salads, marinades, and dipping.

CODE OR-MANG/CHILL



ORCHARD RIDGE TANGY COLESLAW DRESSING

A sweet and tangy coleslaw dressing with a creamy texture.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for coleslaw and salads.
- · Sweet and tangy flavor.
- · Smooth and creamy texture.

ORCHAID ORDGE

ORCHARD RIDGE CARAMELISED BALSAMIC

Sweet and tangy balsamic vinegar with a caramelized twist.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

CODE

FEATURES

• Perfect for drizzling over salads or roasted vegetables.

OR-TANGY/COLES

- · Deep, rich flavor with a hint of sweetness.
- Smooth, glossy texture.

CODE OR-C/BAL



ORCHARD RIDGE CARAMELISED BALSAMIC & RASPBERRY

A sweet and tart balsamic dressing with raspberry notes.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for salads and grilled meats.
- Sweet raspberry flavor with rich balsamic.
- Smooth and glossy texture.

CODE OR-C/BAL&RASP



ORCHARD RIDGE LEMONGRASS, LIME & CHILLI MAYONNAISE

A spicy mayonnaise with lemongrass, lime, and a hint of chilli.

SIZE 270G (EA)



- · Perfect for burgers or wraps.
- Creamy texture with a tangy heat.
- · Refreshing citrus and spicy flavor.

CODE OR-LIM/CHIL MAYO



ORCHARD RIDGE CHIPOLTE MAYONNAISE

Smoky chipotle mayonnaise with a creamy texture and heat.

SIZE 270G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Great for sandwiches, burgers, and dips.
- · Smoky, spicy flavor with a creamy finish.
- · Versatile condiment.

CODE OR-CHIPOLTE MAY



ORCHARD RIDGE WHOLE FREE RANGE EGG MAYONNAISE

Rich mayonnaise made with free-range eggs for a smooth finish.

SIZE 270G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for sandwiches, salads, and dips.
- · Creamy texture with a rich, tangy flavor.

OR-MAYO

Made with free-range eggs.



ORCHARD RIDGE STICKY ONION & CHILLI JAM

A rich and flavorful onion jam with a kick of chilli—perfect for enhancing meats, cheeses, and gourmet sandwiches.

SIZE 270G (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

- Sweet and tangy onion jam.
- · Subtle heat from chilli.
- · Versatile for cheese platters or glazing meats.

CODE OR-STICKY ONION



ORCHARD RIDGE GARLIC AIOLI

Creamy garlic aioli with a smooth, rich flavor—ideal for dipping, spreading, or dressing.

SIZE 270G (EA)

FEATURES

- Smooth and creamy texture.
- Bold garlic flavor.
- · Perfect for burgers, chips, and salads.

CODE OR-AIOLI



ORCHARD RIDGE LEMON AND LIME TARTARE

A zesty tartare sauce with lemon and lime flavors.

SIZE 270G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for seafood dishes and fried foods.
- Tangy, citrusy flavor.
- · Creamy texture.

CODE OR-LEM/LIME TARTARE



ORCHARD RIDGE LIME & CARAMELISED GARLIC AIOLI

Creamy aioli with a tangy lime and caramelised garlic finish.

SIZE 270G (EA)



- · Great for sandwiches, fries, and dips.
- · Bold garlic flavor with citrusy lime.
- · Smooth, creamy texture.

CODE OR-LIM/AIOLI MAYO



ORCHARD RIDGE HOT TOMATO CHILLI SALSA

A spicy salsa with fresh tomatoes and a chilli kick.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for chips or tacos.
- Spicy heat with fresh tomato flavor.
- · Chunky texture.

CODE OR-HOT/SALSA



ORCHARD RIDGE SMOKEY BEAN CHIPOTLE SALSA

A smoky salsa with chipotle and hearty beans.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

· Ideal for chips, tacos, or grilled meats.

OR-SBCHIPSALSA

OR-M/TOMSALSA

- · Smoky flavor with a bit of heat.
- Contains protein-rich beans.

ORCHARD RIDGE®
MLD TOMATO CHILLI
SALSA

Mg. J

ORCHARD RIDGE MILD TOMATO CHILLI SALSA

A mild salsa with fresh tomatoes and subtle chilli heat.

SIZE 300G (EA)

FEATURES

CODE

- Ideal for chips, tacos, or grilled meats.
- Mild heat with fresh tomato flavor.
- Chunky texture.



ORCHARD RIDGE GREEN OLIVE & PISTACHIO TEPENADE

A savory spread made with green olives and pistachios.

SIZE 180G (EA)

CODE

- FEATURES
 Perfect for spreading on bread or crackers.
- Nutty pistachio flavor with briny olives.
- Smooth with some texture from pistachios.

CODE OR-GREEN OLIVE



ORCHARD RIDGE BLACK OLIVE TAPENADE

A rich tapenade made with black olives for a Mediterranean touch.

SIZE 180G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Great as a spread or dip.
- · Rich, briny flavor.
- Smooth texture with chunks of olive.

CODE OR-BLACK OLIVE





ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. MANGO CHILLI COCONUT BBQ SAUCE

A tropical BBQ sauce with mango, chilli, and coconut flavors.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for marinades and glazing.
- Sweet, spicy, and creamy taste.
- Enhances seafood and grilled meats.

CODE JACK-MANGO/COCO



ONE RUSTY JACK HOT CHILLI SAUCE

A fiery hot chilli sauce with a bold, spicy kick.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Ideal for adding heat to dishes.
- Bold and tangy flavor.
- Versatile for cooking or dipping.

CODE JACK-HOTSAUCE



ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. SWEET CHILL, LIME & CORIANDER BBQ SAUCE

A tangy and sweet BBQ sauce with lime and coriander notes.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for marinades and dipping.
- Bright, zesty flavor with a touch of sweetness.
- Versatile for meats, seafood, and veggies.

CODE JACK-CHILLI/LIME



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

CONDIMENTS



ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. **ROASTED CHILLI BBO SAUCE**

Smoky roasted chilli BBQ sauce with a rich, bold flavor.

SIZE 320ML (EA)



- Perfect for grilling and marinades.Smoky, spicy, and slightly sweet.

· Adds depth to meats and vegetables.

CODE JACK-ROASTCHILLI



ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. SMOKED CHILLI BBQ SAUCE

Smoky BBQ sauce with a kick of chilli heat.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for grilling and barbecues.
- Bold, smoky flavor with a hint of spice.
- · Ideal for meat and vegetable dishes.

CODE JACK-SMOKED/CHIP



ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. **TOMATO SAUCE**

Classic tomato sauce with a smooth and tangy taste.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for fries, burgers, and hot dogs.
- Sweet and tangy flavor.
- · Smooth and consistent texture.

CODE JACK-TOMATOSAUCE



ONE RUSTY JACK SAUCE CO. WORCESTERSHIRE SAUCE

A rich and savory Worcestershire sauce with umami notes.

SIZE 320ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for marinades and stews.
- · Bold, tangy flavor with umami depth.
- Versatile for cooking or seasoning.

CODE JACK-W/SAUCE





SIMPLY STIRRED

Simply Stirred is a premium Australian brand celebrated for its versatile and flavorful gourmet products. From sauces and dressings to marinades and chutneys, Simply Stirred transforms everyday dishes into extraordinary creations. Crafted with high-quality ingredients, their range delivers bold, delicious flavors perfect for enhancing meals effortlessly.



CARAMELISED BALSAMIC DRESSING

Rich and velvety caramelised balsamic for all-purpose dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED WHITE BALSAMIC WITH LIME

Zesty lime adds a citrusy twist to white balsamic dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED WHITE BALSAMIC WITH PASSIONFRUIT & CHILLI

Tropical passionfruit meets a hint of chilli for bold flavor.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED BALSAMIC WITH PEPPER

A robust, peppery touch elevates classic balsamic dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for salads, meats, or drizzling.
- Balanced sweetness with tangy undertones.
- · Premium quality ingredients.

CODE SS-C/BAL

FEATURES

- · Refreshing and tangy flavor.
- Enhances seafood and salads.
- Smooth, gourmet quality.

CODE SS-C/BAL/LIME

FEATURES

- Sweet, fruity, and subtly spicy.
- Perfect for glazing or salads.
- Premium Australian-made.

CODE SS-C/BAL/PASS/CHILL

FEATURES

- Rich and bold flavor.
- · Complements red meats and veggies.
- High-quality ingredients.

CODE SS-C/BAL/PEPPER



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST



CARAMELISED BALSAMIC WITH RASPBERRY & VANILLA

Sweet raspberry and smooth vanilla enhance this balsamic.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED RED WINE DRESSING

Full-bodied red wine caramelised to perfection for a rich dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED SOY WITH GINGER

Umami-rich soy meets zesty ginger for a vibrant dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



SWEET CHILLI, LIME & CORIANDER DRESSING

A blend of sweetness, citrus, and fresh coriander for zingy flavor.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



LEMONGRASS, LIME & CHILLI MARINADE

Aromatic lemongrass and lime paired with a hint of chilli.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



MANGO, CHILLI & CORIANDER DRESSING

Sweet mango combines with mild chilli and fresh coriander.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



MANDARIN & MINT DRESSING

Bright mandarin pairs with refreshing mint for a unique dressing.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for desserts and salads.
- · Unique fruity and creamy notes.
- · Premium gourmet dressing.

CODE SS-C/BAL/RASP/VAN

FEATURES

- · Robust, sweet, and tangy.
- · Enhances roasted meats or salads.
- · Made with quality red wine.

CODE SS-C/REDWINE

FEATURES

- · Perfect for Asian-inspired dishes.
- Sweet, tangy, and savory.
- · High-quality and versatile.

CODE SS-C/SOY/GING

FEATURES

- · Ideal for marinades or dressings.
- Sweet and tangy with herbal notes.
- · Versatile for many cuisines.

CODE SS-CHIL/LIM/CORRI

FEATURES

- · Ideal for seafood or chicken.
- Fresh, zesty, and slightly spicy.
- High-quality marinade.

CODE SS-LLCM

FEATURES

- Perfect for tropical-inspired dishes.
- Sweet, tangy, and mildly spicy.
- Premium Australian-made.

CODE SS-MCC

FEATURES

- Sweet and zesty citrus notes.
- Perfect for salads or seafood.
- Premium gourmet quality.

CODE SS-MMD





PRESERVED LEMON & TAHINI **DRESSING**

Earthy tahini balanced with the zesty tang of preserved lemon.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



CARAMELISED BALSAMIC WITH **POMEGRANATE**

Sweet pomegranate adds depth to caramelised balsamic.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



ROASTED CHILLI & SESAME MARINADE

Smoky roasted chilli and nutty sesame create a bold marinade.

250ML (EA) SIZE



SWEET GINGER & SESAME MARINADE

Sweet ginger meets nutty sesame in this versatile marinade.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



SOY, CHILLI & LIME MARINADE

Tangy lime with savoury soy and a hint of chilli.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



JAPANESE SUSHI DRESSING

Delicate and savory dressing perfect for sushi and salads.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



VIETNAMESE MINT & COCONUT DRESSING

Creamy coconut with the refreshing zest of Vietnamese mint.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Creamy and tangy.
- · Complements roasted vegetables and grains.
- · Unique Middle Eastern-inspired flavor.

SS-PLT CODE

FEATURES

- · Fruity and tangy with a hint of sweetness.
- · Great for salads and marinades.
- · Premium ingredients.

CODE SS-POM

FEATURES

- Perfect for grilling and stir-frying.
- · Rich, spicy, and savory.
- · Premium quality.

CODE SS-RCSM

FEATURES

- · deal for chicken or tofu.
- · Sweet, spicy, and savory.
- · Premium Australian-made.

CODE SS-SGSM

FEATURES

- Perfect for Asian-inspired dishes.
- Sweet, tangy, and mildly spicy.
- High-quality marinade.

CODE SS-SOY/CHIL/LIM

FEATURES

- Light and balanced flavor.
- Complements sushi rice and fresh greens.
- · Premium Japanese-inspired blend.

SS-SUSHI CODE

FEATURES

- Sweet, herbal, and tropical.
- · Perfect for Asian-inspired salads.
- · Gourmet Australian dressing.

CODE SS-VMCD





TALL POPPY

Tall Poppy is a proudly Australian brand that creates wholesome snacks from natural ingredients. With a focus on supporting local agriculture and using simple, clean recipes, Tall Poppy offers delicious and nutritious snacks perfect for a quick bite, an energy boost, or a guilt-free treat.



TALL POPPY BEETROOT RELISH

Vibrant beetroot relish with a sweet and tangy flavor profile.

SIZE 275G (EA)



TALL POPPY CARAMELISED ONION

Rich caramelised onion relish with deep, sweet notes.

SIZE 285G (EA)



TALL POPPY CARAMELISED CAPSICUM

Sweet and smoky capsicum relish with a caramelised twist.

SIZE 295G (EA)

FEATURES

- Made with premium beetroot.
- Perfect for cheese platters and sandwiches.
- · Gluten-free and locally crafted.

CODE TP-BR

FEATURES

- Perfect for burgers and cheese platters.
- Slow-cooked for maximum flavor.
- · Gluten-free and small-batch made.

CODE TP-CO

FEATURES

- Great for burgers, wraps, and dips.
- Naturally sweet and flavorful.
- · Gluten-free and handcrafted.

CODE TP-CC





TALL POPPY CHILLI ONION JAM

Sweet onion jam with a hint of chilli for added heat.

SIZE 300G (EA)



TALL POPPY CLASSIC SPICY TOMATO RELISH

A traditional tomato relish with a spicy kick.

SIZE 270G (EA)



TALL POPPY WILD LIME & MACADAMIA SATAY

Unique satay sauce with zesty lime and nutty macadamia.

SIZE 240ML (EA)



TALL POPPY CARAMELISED BALSAMIC

Rich, velvety caramelised balsamic dressing for versatile use.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



TALL POPPY POPPY SEED SALAD DRESSING

Creamy and tangy dressing infused with poppy seeds.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for meats, cheeses, and spreads.
- · Sweet, spicy, and tangy flavor.
- · Made in small batches with care.

CODE TP-COJ

FEATURES

- · Great for sandwiches, burgers, and dips.
- · Bold and tangy flavor.
- · Gluten-free and artisan-crafted.

CODE TP-CRT

FEATURES

- · Perfect for grilling, dipping, or stir-frying.
- Sweet, tangy, and nutty flavor.
- Gluten-free and locally sourced.

CODE TP-WLS

FEATURES

- · Sweet, tangy, and well-balanced.
- Perfect for salads and drizzling over dishes.
- Australian-made with premium ingredients.

CODE TP-CARAMEL BALS

FEATURES

- Ideal for salads and marinades.
- · Sweet, smooth, and zesty flavor.
- Australian-made with quality ingredients.

CODE TP-PSD





ONE RUSTY JACK

One Rusty Jack is an Australian brand celebrated for its bold, flavorful sauces and condiments. Crafted with high-quality ingredients, each product is designed to elevate everyday meals with a delicious twist. Whether adding depth to your cooking or enhancing your favorite dishes, One Rusty Jack delivers a perfect blend of taste and quality for food lovers everywhere.



ONE RUSTY JACK INDIAN BUTTER CHICKEN SIMMER SAUCE

Creamy and flavorful butter chicken simmer sauce for authentic dishes.

SIZE 400G (EA)



ONE RUSTY JACK MANGO CHILLI CORIANDER SIMMER SAUCE

Sweet and tangy mango sauce with hints of chilli and coriander.

SIZE 400G (EA)



ONE RUSTY JACK LAMB SHANK SIMMER SAUCE

Rich, slow-cooked flavor perfect for tender lamb shanks.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for quick Indian-inspired meals.
- Rich and aromatic flavor profile.
- Made with quality ingredients for convenience.

CODE JACK-BUTTER

FEATURES

- Great for chicken, seafood, or tofu dishes.
- Bold, tropical flavor with a spicy kick.
- · Ready-to-use for quick meals.

CODE JACK-MANGO COR

FEATURES

- · Ideal for hearty and comforting meals.
- · Savory and well-balanced taste.
- · Made for easy and flavorful cooking.

CODE JACK-LAMB SHANK





ONE RUSTY JACK MASSAMAN CURRY SIMMER SAUCE

A rich, mildly spiced Massaman curry sauce.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Great for beef, chicken, or vegetables.
- · Authentic Thai-inspired flavors.
- Easy-to-use for quick meals.

CODE JACK-MASS



ONE RUSTY JACK RICH TOMATO & HERB SIMMER SAUCE

A robust tomato and herb sauce for hearty meals.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for meatballs, pasta, and casseroles.
- · Rich, savory flavor with fresh herbs.
- · Convenient and ready-to-use.

CODE JACK-MEATBALL



ONE RUSTY JACK MEXICAN TOMATO & CHILLI NACHOS SAUCE

A zesty and spicy sauce for authentic nachos.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for Mexican-inspired dishes.
- · Bold tomato and chilli flavor.
- · Ready-to-use for quick preparation.

CODE JACK-MEX



ONE RUSTY JACK OSSO BUCCO SIMMER SAUCE

A rich and savory sauce for tender osso bucco dishes.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for slow-cooked meals.
- · Bold, aromatic flavor.
- · Adds depth and richness to your dish.

CODE JACK-OSSO BUCCO



ONE RUSTY JACK THAI PINEAPPLE SWEET & SOUR SIMMER SAUCE

Sweet and tangy pineapple sauce with a Thai twist.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Great for chicken, seafood, or veggies.
- · Perfect balance of sweet and sour.
- · Quick and easy meal preparation.

CODE JACK-S/S PINE



ONE RUSTY JACK BEEF STROGANOFF SIMMER SAUCE

Creamy and savory sauce for classic beef stroganoff.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Great for beef, mushrooms, or pasta.
- Rich and indulgent flavor.
- Ready-to-use for hassle-free cooking.

CODE JACK-STROGANOFF



ONE RUSTY JACK THAI GREEN CURRY SIMMER SAUCE

Aromatic and spicy Thai green curry sauce.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for chicken, tofu, or vegetables.
- · Authentic flavors with a creamy texture.
- Quick and easy to prepare.

CODE JACK-THAI



ONE RUSTY SAUCE VINDALOO CURRY SIMMER SAUCE

Spicy and flavorful Vindaloo curry sauce for bold dishes.

SIZE 400G (EA)

FEATURES

- Ideal for lamb, beef, or tofu.
- · Intense heat with aromatic spices.
- Easy-to-use for authentic curries.

CODE JACK-VINDALOO







ORCHARD RIDGE CARAMELISED CAPSICUM & CHILLI PESTO DIP

A sweet, spicy pesto dip made with caramelised capsicum and chillies.

SIZE 180G (EA)

FEATURES

- Great as a dip or spread.
- Bold, smoky flavor with a spicy kick.
- · Smooth pesto consistency.

CODE

OR-CAR/CAP/CHILL



ORCHARD RIDGE BASIL PESTO

A classic basil pesto with rich, fresh herb flavor.

SIZE 180G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for pasta, sandwiches, or dips.
- · Made with fresh basil and quality ingredients.
- · Gluten-free and versatile.

CODE OR-BASIL PESTO







RARE BEAR

The Rare Bear range of gluten free, GMO free, vegan-friendly pestos and pasta sauces has been developed to serve increased consumer demand in Australia for high quality, full-flavour, health-conscious options for everyday pantry staples, while also catering to some common dietary requirements...with delicious results!



RARE BEAR BASIL & MACADAMIA PESTO

Creamy pesto with fresh basil and crunchy macadamia nuts.

SIZE 250G (EA)



RARE BEAR PARSLEY, LEMON & ALMOND PESTO

Zesty pesto with fresh parsley, lemon, and crunchy almonds.

SIZE 250G (EA)



RARE BEAR ROCKET & PISTACHIO PESTO

Peppery rocket blended with pistachios for a creamy pesto.

SIZE 250G (EA)



RARE BEAR GARLIC & CHILLI PESTO

Spicy and aromatic pesto with garlic and chilli heat.

SIZE 250G (EA)

FEATURES

- Perfect for pasta, sandwiches, and dips.
- Rich, nutty flavor with fresh herbs.
- Artisan-made with high-quality ingredients.

CODE RB-BASILMAC

FEATURES

- Bright, fresh flavor for pasta, dips, or spreads.
- Vegan-friendly and gluten-free.
- Made with locally sourced ingredients.

CODE RB-PARSLEMON

FEATURES

- · Unique, nutty flavor perfect for pasta and salads.
- · Artisan-crafted with fresh ingredients.
- · Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly.

CODE RB-ROCKETPIST

FEATURES

- · Adds bold flavor to pasta, seafood, and meats.
- Vibrant, fresh, and zesty taste.
- Crafted with premium ingredients.

CODE RB-GARLICCHILLI





















RARE BEAR CAPSICUM, CHILLI & CASHEW PESTO

Bold pesto with roasted capsicum, chilli, and cashew nuts.

SIZE 250G (EA)

RARE BEAR SUNDRIED TOMATO & MACADAMIA PESTO

Tangy sundried tomato pesto with creamy macadamia nuts.

SIZE 250G (EA)

RARE BEAR MEDITERRANEAN VEGETABLE PASTA SAUCE

Chunky pasta sauce loaded with Mediterranean vegetables.

SIZE 450G (EA)

RARE BEAR ROASTED CAPSICUM AND KALAMATA SAUCE

Mediterranean-inspired sauce with roasted capsicum and Kalamata olives.

SIZE 450G (EA)

RARE BEAR TOMATO, GARLIC & SHIRAZ PASTA SAUCE

Rich pasta sauce with tomato, garlic, and Shiraz wine.

SIZE 450G (EA)

RARE BEAR BASIL AND TOMATO PASTA SAUCE

Classic pasta sauce with fresh basil and ripe tomatoes.

SIZE 450G (EA)

RARE BEAR TOMATO AND TRUFFLE PASTA SAUCE

Luxurious pasta sauce with earthy truffle and ripe tomatoes.

SIZE 450G (EA)

RARE BEAR TOMATO CASHEW VODKA PASTA SAUCE

Creamy tomato pasta sauce with a hint of vodka and cashews.

SIZE 450G (EA)

FEATURES

- Great for dips, pasta, and marinades.
- Sweet and spicy flavor with a creamy texture.
- · Gluten-free and versatile.

CODE RB-CAPCHILLI

FEATURES

- Great for pasta, sandwiches, or as a dip.
- · Rich, bold flavor with a smooth texture.
- Gluten-free and vegetarian-friendly.

CODE RB-SUNDRIEDMAC

FEATURES

- · Great for pasta, lasagna, or casseroles.
- · Packed with vibrant, fresh vegetable flavors.
- · No artificial additives or preservatives.

CODE RB-MEDVEG

FEATURES

- · Ideal for pasta, pizza, and dipping.
- · Rich, savory flavor with a hint of smokiness.
- · Vegan-friendly and gluten-free.

CODE RB-KALAMATA

FEATURES

- · Perfect for hearty pasta dishes.
- Bold, savory flavor with a wine-infused twist.
- · Made with fresh, natural ingredients.

CODE RB-GARSHIRAZ

FEATURES

- Perfect for pasta, pizza, or meatballs.
- · Traditional flavor with a fresh, homemade taste.
- · Free from artificial colors or flavors.

CODE RB-TOMBASIL

FEATURES

- Gourmet flavor for pasta, risotto, or meats.
- · Rich, smooth texture with truffle aroma.
- Artisan-made with premium ingredients.

CODE RB-TOMTRUFFLE

FEATURES

- · Unique, indulgent flavor profile.
- · Ideal for pasta, lasagna, or dipping sauces.
- · No artificial preservatives or colors.

CODE RB-TOMVODKA





SAUCY WENCH

Saucy Wench is a bold brand known for its flavorful sauces that add heat, tang, and richness to any dish. With unique, vibrant flavors and high-quality ingredients, Saucy Wench elevates your meals and offers an unforgettable taste experience for those who love experimenting with bold flavors.



SAUCY WENCH CHILLI GINGER AND LIME SAUCE

A zesty and spicy sauce with chilli, ginger, and lime.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



- · Perfect for stir-fries, marinades, or dipping.
- Bold, tangy, and slightly spicy flavor.
- Gluten-free and handcrafted.

CODE WEN-CHILLIGINGLIME



SAUCY WENCH CHILLIJAM

Sweet and spicy chilli jam with a smooth texture.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Great for cheese platters, sandwiches, or dips.
- Sweet heat with balanced spice.
- Made with fresh, natural ingredients.

CODE WEN-CHILLIJAM



SAUCY WENCH GARLIC & ESCHALLOT VINAIGRETTE

A delicate vinaigrette with garlic and eschallot notes.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Ideal for salads, marinades, or as a drizzle.
- Smooth, tangy, and aromatic.
- Gluten-free and made with premium ingredients.

CODE WEN-GARLICESHALLOT



SAUCY WENCH LEMONGRASS TAMARIND SAUCE

A tangy sauce with lemongrass and tamarind for bold flavor.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



SAUCY WENCH PLUM SAUCE

Sweet and tangy plum sauce with a rich flavor.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



SAUCY WENCH GREEN SAMBAL

Spicy green sambal with bold, vibrant flavors.

SIZE 250ML (EA)



SAUCY WENCH SATAY SAUCE

Creamy satay sauce with bold peanut flavors.

SIZE 250ML (EA)

FEATURES

- · Perfect for Asian-inspired dishes and marinades.
- · Sweet, sour, and aromatic blend.
- · Vegan-friendly and gluten-free.

CODE WEN-L/GTAMARIND

FEATURES

- Great for dipping, glazes, or as a condiment.
- Smooth, sweet, and slightly tart.
- · No artificial preservatives or additives.

CODE WEN-PLUM

FEATURES

- · Ideal for curries, stir-fries, or as a condiment.
- Fresh and spicy with a tangy kick.
- Gluten-free and vegan-friendly.

CODE WEN-SAMBAL

FEATURES

- Perfect for stir-fries, noodles, or as a dipping sauce.
- Rich, nutty, and savory taste.
- Made with high-quality, natural ingredients.

CODE WEN-SATAY





FALWASSER

Falwasser is a premium Australian brand known for its thin, crisp crispbreads made with high-quality ingredients for exceptional flavor and texture. Their range includes gluten-free and activated charcoal options, catering to diverse dietary preferences. Perfect for pairing with cheeses, dips, or enjoying as a standalone snack, Falwasser offers light, flavorful, and artisanal crispbreads crafted with care and sustainability in mind.



FALWASSER GF CHARCOAL CRISPBREAD

Made with high-quality, gluten-free ingredients, these wafer-thin crispbreads are perfect for pairing with cheeses, dips, or spreads and make an elegant snack or appetizer.

FEATURES

- Light, crisp wafer-thin texture
- No artificial additives or preservatives
- Made with all-natural, premium ingredients



FALWASSER GF NATURAL CRISPBREAD

120G (EA)

Made with high-quality, natural ingredients, these wafer-thin crispbreads are perfect for pairing with cheeses, spreads, or dips and make an elegant addition to any snack or appetizer platter.

SIZE 120G (EA)

SIZE

FEATURES

CODE

Wafer-thin texture with a light, crisp crunch

FAL-CHARCOAL

- · No preservatives or artificial additives
- · Ideal for pairing with cheeses, spreads, or dips



FALWASSER GF ROSEMARY & SEA SALT CRISPBREAD

Made with high-quality, natural ingredients, these wafer-thin crispbreads are perfect for pairing with cheeses, spreads, or dips and make an elegant addition to any snack or appetizer platter.

SIZE 120G (EA)

CODE FAL-GF NAT

FEATURES

- Wafer-thin texture with a light, crisp crunch
- No preservatives or artificial additives
- · Ideal for pairing with cheeses, spreads, or dips

CODE FAL-GF ROSE/SS



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

Page 49 of 60



FALWASSER NATURAL CRISPBREAD

Made with all-natural ingredients, they are versatile and perfect for pairing with cheeses, dips, spreads, or fresh toppings, providing a wholesome and guilt-free snack option.

SIZE 120G (EA)



- · Light, airy texture with a crisp crunch
- Free from preservatives and artificial additives
- Versatile, ideal for pairing with a variety of toppings
- Perfect for those seeking a simple, wholesome space

CODE FAL-NAT



FALWASSER PEPPER & CHIVES CRISPBREAD

These wafer-thin crispbreads offer a satisfying crunch, perfect for pairing with cheeses, pâtés, dips, or enjoyed on their own.

SIZE 120G (EA)

FEATURES

- · Light, crispy texture with a savory twist
- · Made with high-quality, natural ingredients
- Free from artificial preservatives or additives
- · Ideal for cheeses, dips, and spreads

CODE FAL-PEPPER/CHIVE



FALWASSER SESAME CRISPBREAD

With its light, crisp texture, it's perfect for pairing with cheeses, dips, or spreads, or enjoying on its own.

FEATURES

- Light, wafer-thin texture with a satisfying crunch
- · Made with all-natural, high-quality ingredients
- · No artificial preservatives or additives
- Ideal for pairing with cheeses, dips, or spreads

SIZE 120G (EA) CODE FAL-SEAS





AB'S HONEY

AB's Honey is a premium Australian-based brand known for its high-quality, raw Manuka honey. Committed to sustainability and purity, AB's Honey sources its honey from pristine, remote regions, ensuring every jar is packed with the full therapeutic benefits of nature. With a focus on potency, authenticity, and the finest craftsmanship, AB's Honey provides a luxurious, health-boosting experience with each spoonful.



AB'S HONEY MANUKA MGO 100+

AB's Honey Manuka MGO 100+ is a premium Australian honey. Smooth, golden, and mildly sweet with caramel notes.

FEATURES

- Natural Antibacterial Properties
- · Boosts immunity and digestion
- Aids wound healing and inflammation
- No preservatives or additives
- · Ideal for health and culinary use



AB'S HONEY LOCALE SQUEEZE

250G (EA)

AB's Honey Locale Squeeze offers pure, raw Australian honey in a convenient, mess-free squeeze bottle. Perfect for adding natural sweetness to your favorite dishes.

SIZE 500G (EA)

CODE

- FEATURES
 100% raw Australian honey
- · Convenient squeeze bottle for easy use

AB-MANUKA

• Free from additives and preservatives

CODE AB-LOCALE



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

SIZE







Spicy egg noodles infused with chili for a bold flavor kick.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S FINE EGG NOODLES

Thin, delicate egg noodles perfect for soups and light dishes.

SIZE 250G (EA)



Egg noodles with a hint of black pepper for a subtle spice.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S TRADITIONAL RIBBON NOODLES

Wide ribbon noodles crafted in the traditional style for hearty meals.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S SPELT RIBBON EGG NOODLES

Nutty, wholesome spelt ribbon noodles for a healthy twist.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S SPELT STRING NOODLES

Thin spelt noodles offering a nutritious and delicate alternative.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S STRINGS EGG NOODLES

Classic string-style egg noodles ideal for soups and stir-fries.

SIZE 250G (EA)

WIECH'S

Wiech's Barossa Valley Egg Noodles is a trusted South Australian, family-owned brand renowned for its handcrafted, artisanal noodles. Using premium Australian ingredients and time-honored recipes, Wiech's delivers a rich, homemade taste with every batch.

FEATURES

- Adds heat to any dish.
- Made with premium ingredients.
- · Quick and easy to cook.

CODE SA-WEICHCHILLI

FEATURES

- · Light and versatile.
- · Cooks quickly.
- · Perfect for Asian-inspired recipes.

CODE SA-WEICHFINE

FEATURES

- · Lightly seasoned.
- · Adds depth to dishes.
- · Great for stir-fries or pasta salads.

CODE SA-WEICHPEPPER

FEATURES

- · Rich, smooth texture.
- · Perfect for casseroles or creamy sauces.
- · Family-friendly.

CODE SA-WEICHRIBBON

FEATURES

- · High in fiber.
- Nutty, earthy flavor.
- Ideal for a nutritious meal base.

CODE SA-WEICHSPELT

FEATURES

- · Made with wholesome spelt flour.
- Light and versatile.
- · Great for broths and light sauces.

CODE SA-WEICHSPELTSTRINGS

FEATURES

- · Thin and smooth texture.
- Versatile for various cuisines.
- Quick-cooking convenience.

CODE SA-WEICHSTRINGS



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

Page 52 of 60



ISLAND POP

Island Pop is a vibrant brand specializing in gourmet popcorn inspired by tropical flavors. Using high-quality, locally sourced ingredients, Island Pop offers a variety of fun, bold, and innovative popcorn flavors that bring the essence of island life into every bite.



BBQ & PEPPERBERRY POPCORN

Bold BBQ flavor with a zesty twist of native pepperberry

SIZE 100G (EA)



CHEESE & SEAWEED POPCORN

Rich cheese flavor enhanced with savory, umami-packed seaweed.

SIZE 100G (EA)



HONEY SALTED CARAMEL POPCORN

Sweet honey caramel popcorn with a light touch of sea salt.

SIZE 140G (EA)



SALTBUSH & VINEGAR POPCORN

Tangy vinegar popcorn infused with the earthy flavor of saltbush.

SIZE 100G (EA)

FEATURES

- Smoky and slightly spicy.
- · Made with premium ingredients.
- Gluten-free, perfect for snacking.

CODE IP-BBQ

FEATURES

- · Gourmet blend of cheese and seaweed.
- Satisfyingly crunchy texture.
- Great for savory snack lovers.

CODE IP-CHESSESEAWEED

FEATURES

- · Perfect balance of sweet and salty.
- · Made with real honey for natural sweetness.
- · Ideal for indulgent snacking.

CODE IP-HONEYSALTEDCARA

FEATURES

- Unique Australian native ingredient.
- Bold, tangy flavor profile.
- Gluten-free and satisfying crunch.

CODE IP-SALTVINEGAR





SNEAKY WHOLEFOOD

Sneaky Wholefood is a health-focused brand offering nourishing, plant-based snacks made with natural ingredients. Free from artificial additives and refined sugars, their products combine whole foods with innovative flavors, perfect for those seeking nutritious yet delicious treats.



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS CHOC CHIP HONEYCOMB PROTEIN MIX

A protein-packed mix of chocolate chips and honeycomb for a tasty, energizing snack.

SIZE 300G (PK)

FEATURES

- · Crunchy honeycomb.
- · Protein boost.
- · Perfect for on-the-go fueling.

CODE SW-CHOCCHIPH/CMIX



MARSHMALLOW CHOC BISCUIT PROTEIN MIX

A protein-packed blend of marshmallows, chocolate, and biscuits for a satisfying snack.

SIZE 300G (PK)

FEATURES

- Soft, chewy marshmallows.
- Rich chocolate and biscuits.
- · High-protein and delicious.

CODE SW-MALLOWCHOCBISCUITMIX



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS PEACHES & CREAM PROTEIN MIX

A tasty, protein-rich mix of peaches and cream flavor for a fulfilling snack.

SIZE 300G (PK)

FEATURES

- Sweet peach flavor.
- · Creamy texture.
- · Protein-packed for energy.

CODE SW-PEACHES&CREAMMIX







SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS PEANUT BUTTER COOKIE BITE

A perfect peanut butter and cookie combination in a bite-sized treat.

SIZE CTN 16 X 45G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS RASPBERRY LAMINGTON BITE

A raspberry lamington-inspired bitesized snack with a delicious twist.

SIZE CTN 16 X 45G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS JAFFA CHOC CHIP BITE

A bite-sized treat with a burst of chocolate and orange flavors.

SIZE CTN 16 X 45G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS MINT BROWNIE BITE

A decadent mint brownie bite with a refreshing twist of mint.

SIZE CTN 16 X 45G

FEATURES

- Creamy peanut butter.
- · Chewy cookie bits.
- · Great for a sweet snack.

CODE SW-BITEPBCOOKIE

FEATURES

- Tangy raspberry flavor.
- Soft, cake-like texture.
- · Bite-sized and easy to enjoy.

CODE SW-BITERASPLEMINGTON

FEATURES

- · Tangy orange flavor.
- · Rich chocolate chips.
- · Bite-sized convenience.

CODE SW-BITEJAFFA

FEATURES

- Minty, chocolatey flavor.
- Soft brownie texture.
- · Convenient for snacking.

CODE SW-BITEMINTBROWNIE



sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au
*All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

Page 55 of 60





SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS APPLE WHITE CHOCOLATE PIE BAR

A delicious blend of apple and white chocolate in a soft, indulgent bar.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



BLUEBERRY WHITE CHOCOLATE BAR

A tasty mix of blueberries and smooth white chocolate in a convenient bar.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS PEANUT BUTTER CHOC CARAMEL BAR

The perfect balance of peanut butter, chocolate, and caramel in every bite.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS BIRTHDAY CAKE BAR

A festive birthday cake-flavored bar to satisfy your sweet tooth.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS HAZELNUT CHOC FUDGE BAR

A delicious blend of hazelnut and fudge with a rich chocolate flavor.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS STRAWBERRIES & CREAM BAR

A sweet strawberries and cream flavored bar for a tasty indulgence.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G



SNEAKY WHOLEFOODS VANILLA COOKIE DOUGH BAR

A delightful bar with vanilla cookie dough flavor for the ultimate treat.

SIZE CTN 12 X 60G

sales@thegourmetshelf.com.au *All cost prices ex. GST. All prices incl. GST

FEATURES

- · Fruity apple flavor.
- Creamy white chocolate.
- · Ideal for on-the-go snacking.

CODE SW-BARAPPLECHOCPIE

FEATURES

- · Sweet blueberry taste.
- · Rich white chocolate coating.
- · Perfect snack for any time.

CODE SW-BARBLUECRUMBLE

FEATURES

- · Creamy peanut butter.
- · Silky chocolate and caramel.
- · Great for a quick energy boost.

CODE SW-BARPBCHOCCARA

FEATURES

- · Fun, cake-like flavor.
- · Rich, creamy texture.
- · Ideal for celebrations or snacking.

CODE SW-BBBBDAYCAKE

FEATURES

- · Nutty hazelnut taste.
- · Decadent chocolate fudge.
- Soft, chewy texture.

CODE SW-BBBHAZELNUTFUDGE

FEATURES

- · Fresh strawberry flavor.
- · Smooth creaminess.
- · Perfect balance of sweetness.

CODE SW-BBBSTRAWCREAM

FEATURES

- · Rich vanilla cookie taste.
- Soft, doughy texture.
- Great for satisfying your sweet cravings.

CODE SW-BBBVANILLACOOKIE



BITERIOT

BITERIOT is an Australian brand focused on delivering bold, flavorful, and healthy beverages. Known for its 100% pure juices made from premium, locally sourced ingredients, Bite Riot offers refreshing, antioxidant-rich drinks with no added sugars or preservatives.



BITERIOT CHERRY JUICE

100% pure cherry juice made from premium Australian cherries. With its natural sweetness and tangy flavor, it's packed with antioxidants and vitamins, offering a healthy and delicious drink for any occasion.

SIZE PK 6 X 1L



BITERIOT 100% CHERRY JUICE

100% Cherry Juice (250ml) is a pure, tangy juice made from premium Australian cherries. With no added sugars or preservatives, it's a healthy, antioxidant-packed drink perfect for a quick refresh.

SIZE PK 10 X 250ML

FEATURES

- Made from premium Australian cherries
- Tangy, naturally sweet flavor
- · Packed with antioxidants and vitamins
- No added sugar or preservatives
- 1-litre size, perfect for sharing

CODE BR-CHERRYJUICE1L

FEATURES

- Made from premium Australian cherries
- No added sugar or preservatives
- Antioxidant-rich and vitamin-packed
- 250ml size, ideal for on-the-go

CODE BR-CHERRYJUICE250ML





CHAPTER TEA

We brew using real loose-leaf Tea, fresh herbs and fresh fruit. Resulting in real Tea, fruit & herb flavour's balanced with tannin and acidity.



CLASSIC PEACH ICED TEA

Chapter Tea's Classic Peach Iced Tea is a refreshing blend of premium black tea and the natural sweetness of ripe peaches. Light, smooth, and fruity, it's perfect for hot days or anytime you need a revitalizing break.

SIZE PK 4 X 330ML



CHAMOMILE, LIME & LYCHEE ICED TEA

Perfectly crafted for a refreshing escape, this iced tea offers a delicate floral flavor with a fruity finish, ideal for cooling off on a warm day or for a peaceful moment of relaxation.

SIZE PK 4 X 330ML



STRAWBERRY & BASIL ICED TEA

The natural sweetness of strawberries is complemented by the herbal zing of basil, creating a sophisticated, yet refreshing beverage that will awaken your senses.

SIZE PK 4 X 330ML



TEA TONIC

Perfect for those who want to boost their day with a healthy, refreshing drink, this tonic provides a natural, caffeine-free alternative to traditional energizing beverages. It's a perfect pick-me-up at any time of day, helping you feel balanced and refreshed.

SIZE PK 4 X 330ML

FEATURES

- · Premium black tea with natural peach flavor
- · Smooth, refreshing, and fruity finish
- No artificial additives or preservatives
- · Ideal served chilled or over ice
- · Made with high-quality, sustainable ingredients

CODE CT-PEACH

FEATURES

- · Light and refreshing with a fruity, floral finish
- · No artificial additives or preservatives
- Made with high-quality, sustainable ingredients
- · Caffeine-free and perfect for any time of day

CODE CT-LIMELYCHEE

FEATURES

- Refreshing, fruity, and herbal flavor profile
- No artificial additives or preservatives
- Made with high-quality, sustainable ingredients
- · Perfect for serving chilled or over ice

CODE CT-STRAWBASIL

FEATURES

- Caffeine-free and naturally energizing
- Rich in antioxidants to support wellness
- No artificial additives or preservatives
- Made with high-quality, sustainable ingredients

CODE CT-GREEN



TEA TONIC

Tea Tonic is a premium Australian tea brand celebrated for its innovative and health-focused blends. Founded by a qualified naturopath and herbalist, Tea Tonic combines the art of teamaking with the science of wellness. Each blend is carefully crafted using organic and natural ingredients to deliver exceptional flavor while supporting a healthy lifestyle.



TEA TONIC 10PK TEABAG BOX - COLOURFUL

A vibrant collection of Tea Tonic's signature blends in a colorful assortment.

SIZE 10 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC 10PK-CALMING SELECTION BOX

A curated selection of soothing teas for moments of peace and tranquility.

SIZE 10 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC 10PK-ENERGISING SELECTION BOX

A variety pack of invigorating teas to kickstart your energy levels.

SIZE 10 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC 10PK-FRUITY SELECTION BOX

A delightful assortment of fruit-flavored teas for a refreshing experience.

SIZE 10 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC BLUE MAGIC TEA

A vibrant blend that brews into a stunning blue tea, promoting relaxation and beauty from within.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC ENERGY BOOST TEA

A revitalizing tea to energize and invigorate your day with a natural boost.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



FEATURES

- 10 popular tea blends included
- · Colorful packaging for gifting
- · Convenient single-serve sachets

CODE TT-TBAGBOX

FEATURES

- 10 assorted calming tea blends
- · Promotes relaxation and stress relief
- Convenient single-serve sachets

CODE TT-CALMBOX

FEATURES

- 10 energising tea blends
- · Includes natural stimulants
- · Single-serve convenience

CODE TT-ENERGYBOX

FEATURES

- Includes 10 fruity tea blends
- · Vibrant and refreshing flavors
- · Single-serve sachets for convenience

CODE TT-FRUITYBOX

FEATURES

- Infused with antioxidants
- Calming properties
- · Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-BLUEMAGIC

FEATURES

- · Contains uplifting ingredients
- · Perfect for combating fatigue
- · Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-BOOST





TEA TONIC FRENCH EARL GREY

A luxurious twist on classic Earl Grey with floral and fruity undertones.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC ENGLISH BREAKFAST TEA

A robust and full-bodied tea, perfect for a classic start to your day.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC FRUITY TUTTI TEA

A playful and fruity tea blend, bursting with flavor and vibrancy.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC LEMON MYRTLE & GINGER TEA

A refreshing tea with zesty lemon myrtle and warming ginger.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC MINT CHOC CHAI TEA

A decadent tea blend combining mint, chocolate, and chai spices.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC DEEP DREAM TEA

A bedtime blend designed to encourage deep, restful sleep.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC TURMERIC, BEETROOT & GINGER TEA

A nourishing blend of turmeric, beetroot, and ginger for wellness and vitality.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX



TEA TONIC WELL BEING TEA

A wholesome tea blend to support overall health and well-being.

SIZE 20 TEABAGS / BOX

FEATURES

- · Unique floral and citrus notes
- Perfect for a refined tea experience
- · Naturally caffeinated

CODE TT-FRENCHEARLGREY

FEATURES

- · Premium black tea leaves
- · Rich, traditional flavor
- · Naturally caffeinated

CODE TT-ENGLISH

FEATURES

- · A mix of tropical fruit flavors
- · Naturally caffeine-free
- · Great for iced or hot tea

CODE TT-FRUITYTUTTI

FEATURES

- · Packed with antioxidants
- · Great for digestion and immunity
- · Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-LEMONGINGER

FEATURES

- · Indulgent and warming flavor
- · Perfect for dessert or a cozy treat
- Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-MINTCHOCCHAI

FEATURES

- · Gentle and soothing herbs
- Supports sleep and relaxation
- · Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-DEEPDREAM

FEATURES

- · Anti-inflammatory properties
- Supports digestion and immunity
- · Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-TUMERIC

FEATURES

- A mix of rejuvenating herbs
- Promotes relaxation and vitality
- Naturally caffeine-free

CODE TT-WELLBEING